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From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:04:05 AM


 


From: Carol Devoss
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:03:56 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!


External Email


Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,


Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas, 


I am writing to request an investigation and public hearing regarding Filing No. UG-210111,
to ensure that the affiliated interest contract between Puget LNG and Puget Sound Energy
serves the public interest. 


This contract between Puget LNG and Puget Sound Energy is not in the public interest
because it would allow operations to proceed at the Tacoma LNG facility despite unexamined
safety risks due to design changes at the facility and an inadequate SEPA review. In January,
2021, Washington Attorney General filed an amicus brief in support of the lawsuit challenging
PSE’s LNG facility, stating that “by obscuring the Project’s actual climate impact and
omitting the speculative nature of its assumptions, the FSEIS failed in its primary purpose
under the State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA).” 


It is unacceptable to allow PSE to begin operating the LNG facility before the Puyallup Tribe
and environmental advocates challenging the Tacoma LNG project before the Pollution
Control Hearings Board receive a decision on their appeal. PSE is only nearing completion of
their LNG facility due to illegally beginning construction in 2017--two years before receiving
all necessary permits, for which PSCAA issued a notice of violation that PSE continued to
ignore. Allowing PSE to begin operating in the midst of unresolved legal challenges and due
in part to illegal construction would be unjust and in blatant disregard of the public interest. 


Furthermore, there is no urgency to begin operations at the facility, as PSE currently has no
demand for Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG). LNG for fueling marine vessels--purportedly the
primary purpose of the facility--is not needed until next year. PSE has only one vessel fueling
contract, which is with TOTE Marine, and TOTE needs to retrofit its ships to run on LNG
which it does not anticipate completing until the first quarter 2022 at the earliest. Nor does
PSE anticipate needing LNG for peak shaving until at least December 2021, because it is only
forecasted to be needed during periods of high demand during the coldest winter months. 


Permitting the Tacoma LNG facility to begin operation before legal challenges have been
resolved, despite PSE’s illegal construction and in the face of vocal opposition from frontline
communities and Puyallup Tribe perpetuates environmental racism and can never be construed
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as in the public interest. It is essential that the Puyallup Tribe and advocates have a fair
hearing, which is not possible if PSE is allowed to turn on the facility in the midst of
deliberation. 


Furthermore, there remain unexamined safety issues, inadequate environmental review, and no
immediate need for LNG stored at the facility. The UTC should delay the effective date of this
contract, prepare updated siting and safety studies, and conduct further proceedings, including
an investigation and public hearing, to ensure any contract between PSE and Puget LNG truly
serves the public interest.


Sincerely, 
Carol Devoss 
1003 Ash St
St. Charles, IL 60174 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:03:49 AM


 


From: Joel Carlson
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:03:41 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Joel Carlson 
3634 Loren St NE
Lacey, WA 98516 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:30:12 AM


 


From: Jon Atmore
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:30:04 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!


External Email


Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,


Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas, 


I demand an investigation and public hearing regarding Filing No. UG-210111, to ensure that
the affiliated interest contract between Puget LNG and Puget Sound Energy serves the public
interest.


This contract between Puget LNG and Puget Sound Energy is not in the public interest
because it would allow operations to proceed at the Tacoma LNG facility despite unexamined
safety risks due to design changes at the facility and an inadequate SEPA review. 


In January, 2021, Washington Attorney General filed an amicus brief in support of the lawsuit
challenging PSE’s LNG facility, stating that “by obscuring the Project’s actual climate impact
and omitting the speculative nature of its assumptions, the FSEIS failed in its primary purpose
under the State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA).”


It is unacceptable to allow PSE to begin operating the LNG facility before the Puyallup Tribe
and environmental advocates challenging the Tacoma LNG project before the Pollution
Control Hearings Board receive a decision on their appeal. 


PSE is already nearing completion of their LNG facility only because they illegally began
construction two years before receiving all necessary permits. PSCAA issued a notice of
violation that PSE continues to ignore. 
Allowing PSE to begin operating in the midst of unresolved legal challenges, and due, in part,
to illegal construction, would be unjust and in blatant disregard of the public interest. 


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
Jon Atmore 
9119 17th Ave NE
Seattle, WA 98115 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:03:29 AM


 


From: Mr. Dahlgren
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:03:17 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Mr. Dahlgren 
4449 242nd Ave SE
Issaquah, WA 98029 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:03:07 AM


 


From: L Adams
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:02:56 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
L Adams 
28421 Cerveza Ct
Escondido, CA 92026 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:02:59 AM


 


From: Marian Gillis
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:02:29 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Marian Gillis 
15100 6th Ave SW
Burien, WA 98166 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:02:31 AM


 


From: Glen Zorn
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:02:25 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Glen Zorn 
25228 357th Ave SE
Ravensdale, WA 98051 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:02:26 AM


 


From: Kate Butt
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:02:17 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Kate Butt 
8845 166th Ave NE
Redmond, WA 98052 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:02:20 AM


 


From: Jared Howe
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:02:06 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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



mailto:dave.danner@utc.wa.gov

mailto:records@utc.wa.gov





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
Jared Howe 
4107 Martin Luther King Jr Way S
Seattle, WA 98108 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:02:13 AM


 


From: Amber Khan
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:02:09 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Amber Khan 
519 23rd Ave
Seattle, WA 98122 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:02:12 AM


 


From: Grant Fujii
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:02:01 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Grant Fujii 
5906 N Depauw St
Portland, OR 97203 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:01:45 AM


 


From: Karen Richter
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:01:31 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Karen Richter 
4115 SW Arroyo Dr
Seattle, WA 98146 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 10:13:43 AM


 


From: Joseph Hiss
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 10:13:36 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!


External Email


Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,


Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas, 


As a retired local fish and wildlife biologist concerned about local contributions to climate
change, I feel compelled to request an investigation and public hearing regarding Filing No.
UG-210111. This contract between Puget LNG and Puget Sound Energy is not in the public
interest because it would allow operations to proceed at the Tacoma LNG facility, despite its
unexamined safety risks due to design changes, and an inadequate SEPA review. 


In January, 2021, the Washington Attorney General backed this assertion, stating that the
FSEIS obscured the climate impact and omitted the speculative nature of its assumptions, thus
failing to meet the State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA). 


I ask you to delay the effective date of this contract until the Puyallup Tribe and environmental
advocates challenge the Tacoma LNG project before the Pollution Control Hearings Board
and receive a decision on their appeal. In short, the UTC should ensure any contract between
PSE and Puget LNG truly serves the public interest.


Sincerely, 
Joseph Hiss 
225 17th Ave SE
Olympia, WA 98501 
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From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:29:46 AM


 


From: Natalie Snitzer
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:29:41 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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


Natalie snitzer


Sincerely, 
Natalie Snitzer 
5530 Beacon Ave S
Seattle, WA 98108 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 10:12:23 AM


 


From: Jeffrey Kaufman
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 10:12:18 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Jeffrey Kaufman 
26110 NE 209th St
Battle Ground, WA 98604 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 10:10:53 AM


 


From: Kim Loftness
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 10:10:34 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Kim Loftness 
19814 15th Ave NE
Shoreline, WA 98155 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 10:00:04 AM


 


From: Margaret Bird
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 9:59:59 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Margaret Bird 
1711 65th Ave NE
Tacoma, WA 98422 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 9:37:57 AM


 


From: Karen Meisenbug
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 9:37:50 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Karen Meisenbug 
4307 N 27th St
Tacoma, WA 98407 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 7:51:31 AM


 


From: diane marks
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 7:51:23 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
diane marks 
728 Caroline St
Port Angeles, WA 98362 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 7:01:42 AM


 


From: D Stirpe
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 7:01:34 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
D Stirpe 
2311 SE Ash St
Portland, OR 97214 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 6:55:03 AM


 


From: Sandra Hostetler
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 6:54:57 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Sandra Hostetler 
15479 US-12
Union, MI 49130 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 6:52:56 AM


 


From: Mark McIntire
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 6:52:51 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Mark McIntire 
19th Ave Ct E
Spanaway, WA 98387 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 5:58:01 AM


 


From: Isabella Ramirez
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 5:57:52 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Isabella Ramirez 
1614 N 8th St
Tacoma, WA 98403 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 11:09:08 PM


 


From: stephen curry
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 11:08:49 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
stephen curry 
5039 Brenner Rd NW
Olympia, WA 98502 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:29:39 AM


 


From: Vicki Grayland
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:29:36 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Vicki Grayland 
20308 73rd Ave NE
Kenmore, WA 98028 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 10:32:53 PM


 


From: Rayna Holtz
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 10:32:42 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Rayna Holtz 
12509 SW Cove Rd
Vashon, WA 98070 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 9:02:27 PM


 


From: Debra Clay
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 9:02:22 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Debra Clay 
1717 Sheridan Rd
Bremerton, WA 98310 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 8:45:26 PM


 


From: Nancy corr
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 8:45:21 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Nancy corr 
23025 17th Ave S
Des Moines, WA 98198 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 8:06:59 PM


 


From: Alexa Fay
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 8:06:52 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Alexa Fay 
1507 N 39th St
Seattle, WA 98103 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 6:51:49 PM


 


From: Helen Moissant
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 6:51:44 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Helen Moissant 
2965
Central Point, OR 97502 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 6:51:41 PM


 


From: Helen Moissant
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 6:51:35 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 6:28:41 PM


 


From: Laura Loper
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 6:28:36 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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


By not having the permission and mutual respect of the Puyallup Tribe upon whose lands the
Puget LNG facility of the Puget Sound Energy Co was put... there has been a grave injustice
AGAIN put upon the first Peoples of this white-privileged colonized land. STOP it. No more
petroleum nor gas fueled public energy should be permitted if we are to survive as a planet.
Have faith that other means of clean energy can be invested in. And either wash your hands of
oppression and pollution or face the inevitable failure of the human species to care for God's
creation. Grow up. Open your eyes. STOP it.


Sincerely, 
Laura Loper 
406 16th Ave Ct
Milton, WA 98354 
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From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 5:53:38 PM


 


From: judith chelotti
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 5:53:32 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
judith chelotti 
4211 N 26th St
Tacoma, WA 98407 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 5:42:03 PM


 


From: Richard Grassl
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 5:41:56 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Richard Grassl 
907 W Henry St
Pasco, WA 99301 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 5:18:31 PM


 


From: Fred campbell
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 5:18:26 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Fred campbell 
3822 Ashworth Ave N
Seattle, WA 98103 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:38:46 AM


 


From: R Weiss
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:38:42 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
R Weiss 
12563 7th Ave NW
Seattle, WA 98177 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:14:34 AM


 


From: Cheryl Marland
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:14:24 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Cheryl Marland 
3054 28th Ave W
Seattle, WA 98199 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:36:01 AM


 


From: Carlann Copps
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:35:56 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Carlann Copps 
510 5th St
Anacortes, WA 98221 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:13:21 AM


 


From: Ryan Frederiksen
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:13:13 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Ryan Frederiksen 
5042 S M St
Tacoma, WA 98408 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:13:13 AM


 


From: C.A. Incze
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:13:06 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
C.A. Incze 
310 Darlene St
Winston, OR 97496 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:12:07 AM


 


From: Matthew Tribe
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:12:02 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Matthew Tribe 
6423 Dash Point Blvd NE
Tacoma, WA 98422 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:12:05 AM


 


From: Kristin Edmark
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:11:58 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!


External Email


Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,


Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas, 


Please start an investigation and hold a public hearing regarding Filing No. UG-210111, to
ensure that the affiliated interest contract between Puget LNG and Puget Sound Energy serves
the public interest.


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


There is no urgency to begin operations at the facility, as PSE currently has no demand for
Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG). LNG for fueling marine vessels--purportedly the primary
purpose of the facility--is not needed until next year. PSE has only one vessel fueling contract,
which is with TOTE Marine, and TOTE needs to retrofit its ships to run on LNG which it does
not anticipate completing until the first quarter 2022 at the earliest. Nor does PSE anticipate
needing LNG for peak shaving until at least December 2021, because it is only forecasted to
be needed during periods of high demand during the coldest winter months.


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


Also, Please address the remaining unexamined safety issues, inadequate environmental
review, and no immediate need for LNG stored at the facility. The UTC should delay the
effective date of this contract, prepare updated siting and safety studies, and conduct further
proceedings, including an investigation and public hearing, to ensure any contract between
PSE and Puget LNG truly serves the public interest.


Sincerely, 
Kristin Edmark 
7611 NE 296th Way
Battle Ground, WA 98604 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:11:47 AM


 


From: John Doherty
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:11:42 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
John Doherty 
4608 N Lexington St
Tacoma, WA 98407 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:11:41 AM


 


From: Dennis Smith
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:11:35 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Dennis Smith 
5723 Schornbush Rd
Deming, WA 98244 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:11:15 AM


 


From: Iris Antman
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:11:10 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Iris Antman 
4306 S Ferdinand St
Seattle, WA 98118 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:10:56 AM


 


From: George Keefe
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:10:51 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
George Keefe 
960 5th Ave S
Edmonds, WA 98020 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:10:25 AM


 


From: Wendy Ferry
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:10:20 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Wendy Ferry 
20202 72nd Dr SE
Snohomish, WA 98296 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:10:19 AM


 


From: Hannah Lindell-Smith
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:10:15 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Hannah Lindell-Smith 
4842 50th Ave SW
Seattle, WA 98116 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:33:21 AM


 


From: Richard Voget
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:33:16 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Richard Voget 
1615 N 41st St
Seattle, WA 98103 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:10:02 AM


 


From: Todd Tollefson
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:09:57 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Todd Tollefson 
812 5th Ave N
Seattle, WA 98109 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:09:57 AM


 


From: Diane Shaughnessy
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:09:52 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Diane Shaughnessy 
7308 N Skyview Pl
Tacoma, WA 98406 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:09:08 AM


 


From: Jade Dudoward
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:08:54 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Jade Dudoward 
3711 164th St SW
Lynnwood, WA 98087 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:09:03 AM


 


From: Rachel Maxwell
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:08:58 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Rachel Maxwell 
417 4th Ave N
Edmonds, WA 98020 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:08:07 AM


 


From: Shannon Carman
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:07:59 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Shannon Carman 
1621 17th Ave
Seattle, WA 98122 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:08:02 AM


 


From: JAMES FRENCH
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:07:48 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
JAMES FRENCH 
9233 Interlake Ave N
Seattle, WA 98103 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:07:26 AM


 


From: Marilyn Subala
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:07:21 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Marilyn Subala 
18119 NE 100th Ct
Redmond, WA 98052 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:07:14 AM


 


From: Klaudia Englund
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:06:48 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Klaudia Englund 
7630 Cypress Way
Anacortes, WA 98221 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:06:29 AM


 


From: Michael Madden
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:05:50 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Michael Madden 
50 Germonds Rd
New City, NY 10956 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:06:19 AM


 


From: Chris Pohl
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:06:11 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Chris Pohl 
1802 Madrona Dr
Seattle, WA 98122 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:31:45 AM


 


From: Adrienne Papermaster
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:31:39 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Adrienne Papermaster 
6914 30th Ave S
Seattle, WA 98108 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:06:16 AM


 


From: DANIEL WINKLER
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:06:08 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
DANIEL WINKLER 
9725 NE 130th Pl
Kirkland, WA 98034 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:05:55 AM


 


From: Derek Gendvil
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
Derek Gendvil 
9030 W Sahara Ave
Las Vegas, NV 89117 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:05:21 AM


 


From: Querido Galdo
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:04:13 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Querido Galdo 
3009 E 29th St
Oakland, CA 94601 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:05:16 AM


 


From: Laurie Sterling
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:04:33 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Laurie Sterling 
5703 Forest Haven Ln SE
Port Orchard, WA 98366 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:05:02 AM


 


From: Nancy Hom
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:04:57 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Nancy Hom 
4103 Stone Way N
Seattle, WA 98103 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:04:45 AM


 


From: Dorian Zimmerman
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:04:36 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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


Lastly, LNG is not a long-term or sustainable solution for climate change, especially given the
risks in its transport. We should not be prioritizing fossil fuel infrastructure at all and instead
lead the way on actual renewable alternatives.


Sincerely, 
Dorian Zimmerman 
4144 48th Ave SW
Seattle, WA 98116 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:04:34 AM


 


From: Tacey Conover
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:04:29 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Tacey Conover 
85008 Sarvis Berry Ln
Eugene, OR 97405 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:04:17 AM


 


From: Melissa Hendershott
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
Melissa Hendershott 
515 NW 43rd St
Seattle, WA 98107 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:38:31 AM


 


From: Laura Ackerman
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:38:27 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Laura Ackerman 
3118 S Windsor Rd
Spokane, WA 99224 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:29:30 AM


 


From: Eleanor Dowson
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:29:25 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Eleanor Dowson 
2007 Mill Pointe Dr SE
Mill Creek, WA 98012 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:27:27 AM


 


From: Divya Gunasekaran
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:27:20 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Divya Gunasekaran 
123 112th Ave NE
Bellevue, WA 98004 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:27:05 AM


 


From: Sally Burke
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:26:57 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Sally Burke 
3020 E K St
Tacoma, WA 98404 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:26:43 AM


 


From: Linda Lindsay
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:26:37 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Linda Lindsay 
115 Second Street
Langley, WA 98260 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:26:23 AM


 


From: Natalie Lawrence
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:26:19 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Natalie Lawrence 
5105 S Mead St
Seattle, WA 98118 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:25:58 AM


 


From: Roger Lippman
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:25:53 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Roger Lippman 
710 Lake Washington Blvd S
Seattle, WA 98144 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:25:58 AM


 


From: Richard Johnson
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:25:51 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Richard Johnson 
6 Overlake Ct
Bellingham, WA 98229 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:25:47 AM


 


From: Trygve Bakken
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:25:02 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Trygve Bakken 
1221 Minor Ave
Seattle, WA 98101 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:25:20 AM


 


From: Pamela Johnson
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:25:12 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
because it would allow operations to proceed at


Sincerely, 
Pamela Johnson 
37011 SE 54th Pl
Fall City, WA 98024 
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From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:25:12 AM


 


From: Alline Thurlow
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:25:06 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Alline Thurlow 
946 Broadway E
Seattle, WA 98102 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:38:06 AM


 


From: Jay Williamson
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:38:01 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Jay Williamson 
29745 128th Ave SW
Vashon, WA 98070 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:24:35 AM


 


From: Emily Rahlmann
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:24:28 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Emily Rahlmann 
3277 39th Ave SW
Seattle, WA 98116 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:21:27 AM


 


From: Joann Varnell
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:21:20 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Joann Varnell 
712 E 34th St
Tacoma, WA 98404 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:21:07 AM


 


From: Ric Berkholtz
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:21:01 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Ric Berkholtz 
3927 Adams Ln NE
Seattle, WA 98105 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:19:49 AM


 


From: Liz Campbell
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:19:42 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!


External Email


Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,


Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas, 


Please investigate PSE's claims of "in the public interest". LNG is the last thing the public
needs especially the Puyallup Tribe members who are part of PSE's "public". I am writing to
request an investigation and public hearing regarding Filing No. UG-210111, to ensure that
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
Liz Campbell 
605 N 64th St
Seattle, WA 98103 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:19:18 AM


 


From: Judith Nappe
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:19:11 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!


External Email


Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,


Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas, 


Since PSE LNG is a well known scofflaw (ignoring and illegally beginning construction in
2017--two years before receiving all necessary permits) and possible polluter, I am writing to
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
Judith Nappe 
212 CBD Mall Dr
North Bonneville, WA 98639 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:19:12 AM


 


From: Alun Vick
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:19:05 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Alun Vick 
8108 SW 222nd Pl
Vashon, WA 98070 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:18:19 AM


 


From: JJ L.
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:18:04 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
JJ L. 
200 N St SE
Tumwater, WA 98501 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:18:12 AM


 


From: Brenna Stroup
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:18:06 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Brenna Stroup 
1019 E Pike St
Seattle, WA 98122 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:18:09 AM


 


From: Sarra Loew
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:17:57 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Sarra Loew 
124 Bellevue Ave E
Seattle, WA 98102 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:17:43 AM


 


From: Emily Krafft
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:17:36 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
safety risks due to design changes at the facility and an inadequate SEPA review. In January
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


I urge you: Do not allow PSE to begin operating the LNG facility. The Puyallup Tribe and
environmental advocates are currently challenging the Tacoma LNG project before the
Pollution Control Hearings Board. Show respect for the sovereignty of the Puyallup and wait
for the outcome of this process, rather than rushing ahead.


In fact, there is no rationale for rushing to begin operations next month. It will not serve the
public interest. There is no urgency, as PSE currently has no demand for Liquefied Natural
Gas (LNG). LNG for fueling marine vessels--purportedly the primary purpose of the facility--
is not needed until next year. 


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
Emily Krafft 
1302 NE Mason St
Portland, OR 97211 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:36:44 AM


 


From: Gregory Penchoen
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:36:38 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Gregory Penchoen 
7616 320th St S
Roy, WA 98580 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:17:42 AM


 


From: joana kirchhoff
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:17:38 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
joana kirchhoff 
16626 Bridger Canyon Dr
Bozeman, MT 59715 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:17:17 AM


 


From: Heinke Clark
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:17:13 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Heinke Clark 
631 Market St
Kirkland, WA 98033 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:16:05 AM


 


From: Florence Sum
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:15:53 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Florence Sum 
21423 124th Ave SE
Kent, WA 98031 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:15:38 AM


 


From: Valerie Costa
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:15:33 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Valerie Costa 
2428 E Roy St
Seattle, WA 98112 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:15:36 AM


 


From: Andra Artemova
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:14:59 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Andra Artemova 
4206 Greenwood Ave N
Seattle, WA 98103 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:15:35 AM


 


From: Matthew Tribe
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:15:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:15:20 AM


 


From: Lorna Walker
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:15:14 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Lorna Walker 
28203 137th Ave SW
Vashon, WA 98070 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:14:59 AM


 


From: Kristen Adamson
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:14:52 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
Kristen Adamson 
1400 35th Ave S
Seattle, WA 98144 








From: Danner, Dave (UTC)
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: FW: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:14:57 AM


 


From: Jay Boreen
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
Jay Boreen 
9962 Rustic Ln
Sedro-woolley, WA 98284 





